
RE: 6370 Stearns St.

Jose Gonzalez <Jose.Gonzalez@longbeach.gov>
Mon 12/13/2021 6:04 AM

To:  Cuentin Jackson <Cuentin.Jackson@longbeach.gov>

Good Morning Cuentin,

Nothing more on these stats. They remain the same.

Thank you and stay safe,

Jose Gonzalez, Detective
Vice Investigations, Special Investigations Division
Long Beach Police Department
Office: (562) 570-5706

“Greater love has no one than this: to lay down one’s life for one’s friends.” J15:13

From: Cuentin Jackson <Cuentin.Jackson@longbeach.gov>
Sent: Friday, December 10, 2021 3:44 PM
To: Jose Gonzalez <Jose.Gonzalez@longbeach.gov>
Subject: FW: 6370 Stearns St.

Happy Friday Detective. Hope all is well. Would you mind sending updated stats for this one? It’s back on the radar and I’ll be taking it to Commission in January.
Thanks.

Cuentin Jackson
Planner

Long Beach Development Services | Development Services
411 W. Ocean Blvd., 3rd Fl.  |  Long Beach, CA 90802
Office:  562-570-6345

ADDRESS CHANGE: Long Beach City Hall has moved! Please note that the address for City Hall has changed from 333 W. Ocean Boulevard to 411 W. Ocean Boulevard, Long
Beach, CA 90802.

From: Jose Gonzalez
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 12:29 PM
To: Cuentin Jackson <Cuentin.Jackson@longbeach.gov>
Subject: RE: 6370 Stearns St.

The following are ABC stats for 6370 East Stearns Street:

Bases for possible protest: Over Concentration
      High Crime       
Residences within 100 feet

Census Tract:                     5743.00
Number of licenses allowed:   3 (Off-Sale)
Number of licenses existing:  5
Police Reporting District:         634
Council District:         4
PD Division         East
PD Beat         15

Calls for service attributed to the establishment: 11 (9/21/20 to 9/21/21). The majority of the calls were generated by management or staff of the
establishment and were transient related.

Reported crimes in this district for ABC purposes are 105.  Crime in a reporting district must be at least 97 to qualify for a high crime protest.

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
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